Dweet



Macarena Gimenez Natale

Senior Graphic Designer

Buenos Aires, Capital Federal, Argentina

Portfolio link

Portfolio file

View profile on Dweet

Languages

French (Basic)

English (Work Proficiency)

Spanish (Native)

About

Hi there, I'm Maca a graphic designer with a Bachelor Degree from the Universidad de Buenos Aires (Argentina) and illustrator.

I'm new to this platform, but i have over +4 years of experience designing and illustrating.

My services include, but are not limited to:

Packaging & Label design.

Illustrations.

Design of posters, banners and flyers (both print and web).

Logo design.

Brand Identity.

Stationary.

My main goal is to make your design as perfect as it can be, i'll bring fresh ideas, organization and great value to your project.

I'm used to work in team as by myself. I like always having other opinions to make great ideas come to life. I've also have experience working with client briefs, so... Let's talk! I'm ready for a new challenge.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Diseñadora Gráfica the Grpahic Design Squad

Fuerza - Creative Study

Propaganda 6

Experience

Freelance Graphic Designer

Propaganda 6 | Oct 2021 - Now

Senior Graphic Designer

Fuerza - Creative Study | Sep 2020 - Now

Graphic Design

Diseñadora Gráfica the Grpahic Design Squad | Sep 2020 - Apr 2022

Education & Training

2015 - 2019 Universidad Nacional de Buenos Aires

Bachelor degree, Graphic Design